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Open-source project management tool, intended to
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assist the collaborative aspect of work carried out by :
agile software development teams. T'f"“’ o o |
= Free / Open-source (MIT License) S re— M Te ey aesionn Propanies st updne
= Full Development Life-cycle [ B w

= Comprehensive Adminstration ’ ‘ o Dimary Demrasts |
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e

Dimitry Damvs venbs

Dimitry Comiavonks

Dimitry Demisvenks

Dimitry Conisienks

Dimitry Damis sk

Dimitry Domiavonks

O]
O]
E.,A
[oF
&
&
O b
L
o

ctiva can be fully customized to support

. Wiki
s Manage Service Requests ' ?”7 s Manage your Documentation
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» Review/ Search / Filter e = s Publish Guidelines
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From: Kouhei Sutou <kou@clear-code.com>
To: commit@clear-code.com
Date:

Kouhei Sutou 2009-10-16 17:06:58 +0900 (Fri, 16 Oct 2009)

New Revision: 27f556e69d4965ccf7707eaf1a7d4641923c126¢

Log: Subject:
Use reference to &
From: kou@clear-code.com
Modified files: To: commit@clear-code.com
commit-email.rb Date:

Modified: commit-em: Kkou 2009-10-13 17:12:40 +0960 (Tue, 13 Oct 2009)

--- commit-email.rb New Revision: 52
+++ commit-email.rb
@@ -15,83 +15,9 @@ Modified files:
# You should have re tdiary/html-archiver.rb
g It ¥ along with this pr
Log:
* make RSS description customizable by html_archiver.rss.description
configuration.

Modified:

--- tdiary, rchiver.rb 2009-09-28 18:12:10 +09:00 (rev 51)
+++ tdiary/html-archiver.rb 2009-10-13 17:12:40 +09:00 (rev 52)

Subversion s

channel.about = rss_uri
channel.link = base uri
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